

Minutes of the General Meeting of the Meadowbank St Johns Resident's Association.

Held at St Chad's Church Meadowbank, 7th March 2017 at 7.30pm.

Apologies: Amanda Nicholas, Barry Stewart

Matters Arising from Previous Matters

Murdoch Dryden is still not able to present the final plans for the Meadowbank Road SHA, pending conclusions of ongoing consultations with neighbours. We will try to have Dryden and a Representative from Summerset in May.

In April, we will have the chair of the Purewa Cemetery Trust Board talk to us about their long-term plans, including consideration of Purewa Driveway and Tahapa Reserve East. This meeting will be held at the new St Johns Lounge at the Purewa Cemetery.

The new St Johns Remembrance Lounge has been opened. Tim & Lakshman attended along with Councillor Desley Simpson and Representatives from the Orakei Local Board.

Our Meadowbank Mall membership drive has been postponed due to difficulty in tying down a date with the new Mall Management.

The Meadowbank/Manapu Intersection enhancement has been agreed by AT and is slated to be done in June 2018.

Bus to Meadowbank train station – no update.

Tim & Richard Roxborough will present to the Local Board on the 16th March, Richard's proposal that was put to AT, for a bus run linking the schools.

Noel O'Sullivan has kindly put his hand up and will drive the traffic subcommittee. At the April meeting, he will run through the issues in our area so that these can be prioritised and forwarded to the OLB.

OLB Update (Troy & Carmel were present)

OLB are current drafting the Local Board Plan.

The Mayoral office is looking for input on places to plant trees as part of the Million Tree Planting project.

Walkway Stage 4 – Hobson Bay – there are 7 options under consideration by AT. There are 3 leading options being considered.

Grants changes – the process for grant applications is being changed so that there will be more transparency about how Residents Associations' expenditure.

AT have committed to keeping the Orakei Basin boardwalk open while they widen it as part of Stage 3 of the Glen Innes to Tamaki Drive Shared Path.

General Business

At this time, we brainstormed ideas for Stage 2 of the Glen Innes to Tamaki Drive Shared Path. These ideas will be collated and presented to the OLB & AT for consideration with the development.

Meeting closed at 9.00pm.

Next Meeting will be at 7.30pm on Tuesday April 4th 2017